
share your 
ideas, 
questions, 
etc.  
here >>

DEVELPOMENT IDEA

PROJECT APPROVED IN LONG-
RANGE PLAN OR STRATEGY

SECURE BUILDING PERMITS

SECURE PLANNING PERMITS

PROJECT INITIATION & HIRE 
CONSULTANTS

SIGN CONTRACT FOR  
CONSTRUCTION, PRICE  

& SCHEDULE

SALE OR 
LEASING

-hiring & workforce 
development

ONGOING OPERATIONS

This diagram, a template that describes some examples of pivotal 
moments and decisions that are common in project delivery, is here 
for you to customize!

-write the project scope and 
criteria for success in the 
Request for Proposals

-you may need to request 
approval at a public 
meeting or commission

-often an important check-point 
verifying the project meets the 
construction budget

-based on a 
marketing plan

-who is the ‘customer’ 
and what is the 
‘product’?

-select supplies vendors and hire 
service providers
-collect rent or user fees and 
enforce late payment policies

-the basic development idea 
is viable and contributes to 
the business strategy

influence map and critical 
path decisions worksheet

When do the critical decisions occur during the project delivery process? 
What is the decision-making structure? Who is sitting at the table and 
what are the decision criteria? 

Add your notes or customize the timing and critical path decisions for your own project 
delivery. Add key dates to a calendar and review the full Centering Health Equity Report.

Are there opportunities for inclusion and advancing procedural health 
equity in your project through broadening participation, cross-sector 
partnerships or shifting the timing or scope of tasks to serve as critical 
path inputs? 

Seek ideas from the full Centering Health Equity Report.

Look at the diagram on the right.

Who are our project delivery 
stakeholders?

https://www.centeringequity.org/submit
https://www.centeringequity.org/v0-beta-frameworks
https://www.centeringequity.org/v0-beta-frameworks
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